

RE: SCOPA Mock Session

From: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Feb 2018 15:19:12 -0500
Attachments: 4 - SCOPA Ch 2_QA_Friendly IESO - 20180220.docx (41.79 kB)

Martin, we've updated the friendly question response. No major change. The approach is for Peter to take the question and to start with the short pre-ambule before handing off to Kim.

Thanks,
David

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Angus, Helen (TBS) [mailto:Helen.Angus@ontario.ca]
Sent: February 21, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); David Barrett; Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); McLean, David (MOF); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY); Kate Longmoore
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com'; HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; Peter Gregg; Dianne Hayes; Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: SCOPA Mock Session
When: February 21, 2018 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DM Boardroom, 5th Floor, Whitney Block, Suite 5320;

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Angus, Helen (TBS) [mailto:Helen.Angus@ontario.ca]
Sent: February 08, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); McLean, David (MOF); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com'; HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; Peter Gregg; Dianne Hayes; Kim Marshall
Subject: SCOPA Mock Session
When: February 21, 2018 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DM Boardroom, 5th Floor, Whitney Block, Suite 5320;

Sent Feb 09: MO staff invited

Sent Feb 08: Attendance has been limited to those who are attending SCOPA:

SoC
Steve Orsini
TBS
Helen Angus

Jason Pichelli
Christine Poopalapillai
Karen Hughes
Cindy Veinot
Mark Donaldson
MOF
Scott Thompson
Ali Ghiassi
Tim Schuurman
Gadi Mayman
Ken Kandeepan
ENE
Serge Imbrogno
Matt Whittington
Carys Baker
Mike Feenstra
Steen Hume
Jeffrey Lyash
Ken Hartwick
Peter Gregg
Kimberly Marshall

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.